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Inside this Edition 

The Joint Qualification System 
(JQS) is designed to pre-qualify  
Suppliers registered in Nigeria. It    
increases efficiency and instills 
integrity in the pre-qualification 
process of the Nigerian oil and 
gas industry. 

Th e  eMa r k e tp la ce  i s  a             
collaborative environment that 
delivers significant value to all 
Stakeholders in the contracting 
p r o c e s s  t h r o u g h  a                   
c o m p r e h e n s i v e  s u i t e  o f           
capabilities. 

NipeX Status Update 1 

Highlights 1  

NipeX Customer Feedback 
Report 

1 

Supplier One on One Inter-
active Session 

2 

To provide an industry plat-

form for fast, efficient and 

transparent supply chain trans-

actions. 

Our Vision 

Build transaction confidence in 

the supply of goods and ser-

vices in    Nigeria’s oil and gas 

industry by continually adapt-

ing to the needs of customers 

and other Stakeholders. 

Our  Mission 

Contract Tender Status in 
NipeX 

Opportunity Phase 412 

Technical Phase 121 

Commercial Phase 45 

Total No. Of Contracts 578 
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1. NipeX launches its new product codes 
in December 2016. 

2. NipeX pre-qualifies 229 Suppliers as at 
October 31, 2016. 

3. NipeX Audits 568 Suppliers as at Octo-
ber 31, 2016. 

4. NipeX trains 1180 Users 

5. The new price for Product Code Addi-
tion is $2000 or N600,000.00. 

6. Maximum of five (5) Product Codes are 
allowed for already pre-qualified Sup-
pliers every six (6) months. 

7. Emergency addition of Product Codes 
due to the closing of an impending bid 
will only be allowed if requested for, 
six (6) days before close of bid. 

8. Maximum of fifty (50) Product Codes 
are allowed during pre-qualification of 
new Suppliers. 

9. NipeX looks forward to an active 4th 
quarter with Suppliers. 

10. Number of Adverts on NipeX platform 
for tenders from January to October 
2016 is 126 

11. SAP 4.0 is in the process of being re-
commissioned in its London Data Cen-
ter by November 30, 2016. 

12. NipeX hosts Ugandan delegates on 
how to build a Ugandan e-procurement 
platform. 
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NipeX User Satisfaction Survey is de-

signed to obtain feedback from Users re-

garding their experience with NipeX. The 

questionnaire deployed covers various 

segments which includes  service deliv-

ery, system performance and improve-

ment initiatives. The responses will be 

used to assess several aspects of our ser-

vice delivery and relationship manage-

ment with our Stakeholders. 

Below is an illustration of some of the 
feedback from the Supplier survey de-
ployed within the year 2016: 

Supplier Status in NipeX JQS�

Total No. Of Pre-
qualified Suppliers�

6,888 

Highlights 

S u p p l i e r  S u r v e y  

How helpful is the information availa-
ble on the NipeX website (www.nipex-
ng.com) to your company? 
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N i p e X  C U S T O M E R     
F E E D B A C K  R E P O R T  
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Business Address:  30 Oyinkan Abayomi Drive, Ikoyi, Lagos.  
 

Telephone: 234 -1– 4484360 Ext.0, 08032850332 
 

Website: www.nipex-ng.com 
 

Email: customersupport@nipex.com.ng 
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Contact Us � 

For NipeX  FAQs, visit our FAQ Section at 
www.nipex-ng.com 

Y o u r  C o n t r i b u t i o n s ,  
C o m m e n t s  &  S u g g e s t i o n s  

a r e  W e l c o m e �
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NipeX participated in the concluded 2016 Gulf Infor-
mation Technology Exhibition and Nigerian Gas Associ-
ation Conference & Exhibition held on October 19—23 
and October 31—November 02, 2016 respectively. 
 

Our participation at the event explored avenues for 
NipeX to project  its brand, showcase its service offerings 
and create awareness about its operations in the Nigeria 
Oil and Gas industry. 

Supplier Survey Cont’d 

♦ Offshore West Africa Conference (OWA)  

        Date:     January 24—26, 2017 

        Venue:  Eko Hotel & Suites, V.I, Lagos 

♦ Nigeria Oil & Gas Conference (NOG)  

        Date:     February 27—March 02, 2017 

        Venue:  International Conference Centre, Abuja 

N i p e X  P a r t i c i p a t e s  i n  G u l f  I n f o r -
m a t i o n  T e c h n o l o g y  E x h i b i t i o n  

( G I T E X )  a n d  C o n f e r e n c e  

U p c o m i n g  E v e n t  

N i p e X  H o l d s  A n n u a l  S u p p l i e r  O n e  
o n  O n e  I n t e r a c t i v e  S e s s i o n  

The Annual Supplier One on One Interactive Session 
was held on October 24—28, 2016 & November 14—18 
in Warri and Port-Harcourt (and its environs—Eket, 
Uyo, Owerri, Benin-city etc respectively ) as part of our 
efforts to increase stakeholders usage of NipeX system. 
 

The one on one interactive session is a forum to meet 
with existing and potential NipeX suppliers to address 
issues and concerns on: 

� Completion of the  NJQS questionnaire and provide 

a guided hands-on support 

� Accessing and navigating the NipeX system 

�  Pre-registration requirements for potential          

suppliers 

How would you rate the effectiveness of NipeX Training 
Session? 
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How would you rate NipeX Staff response to password is-
sues? 
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Does your company receive the NipeX bi-monthly Newslet-
ter tagged ‘NipeX Connect’? 
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What aspect of NipeX have you been in contact with? 
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